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1. Can expanded responses to question ii.e.3 be included as an appendix? In addition, can 

tables and graphics associated with our response be included as an appendix? 

a. Yes, expanded responses to the question ii.e.3 (Disclosure of Litigation; 

disclosure of Administrative proceedings) can be included as an appendix. Table 

and Graphics associated with your response cannot be included as an appendix. 

2. Is there a page limit associated with responses to questions in Section viii? 

a. No, there is no page limit for section viii. 

3. Question viii.1 and Section C reference the form requested in “Appendix C” attesting to 

Applicant’s tax and regulatory compliance with the City, as there is no Appendix C 

attached to the RFP, should the questions refer to Appendix A? 

a. Please disregard any reference to Appendix C. Please consider this language 

modified to replace “Appendix C” with “Appendix A”. 

4. Questions viii.1 and viii.2 appear to repeat Questions i.e.3 and i.e.5, should each question 

be responded to in its own section or can responses in questions i.e.3 and i.e.5 reference 

our response in questions viii.1 and viii.2? 

a. Yes, responses in questions i.e.3 and i.e.5 can be referenced in your response in 

questions viii.1 and viii.2. 

5. For purposes of responding to Question viii.3, can a link to the responding firm’s 

financial statements be included as opposed to a physical hard copy due to the size of this 

document? 

a. Yes, it is okay to provide a link to the responding firm’s financial statement.  

6. Each section asks for pricing levels as of June 3, 2016 should refunding opportunities 

reflect rates as of June 3, 2016 as well? 

a. PLEASE NOTE: The Pricing levels as well as refunding opportunities should 

reflect rates as of Wednesday, June 22, 2016. 

7. Will proposals to serve as a selling group member be considered? 

a. Proosals to serve as a selling group member will not be considered.  

8. We would like to be considered for the selling group. Please let us know what needs to be 

done to be part of the selling group. 

a. Please refer to question 7. 

9. In the section entitled, “Mandatory Consultants and Campaign Contribution Disclosure 

Requirements,” the question refers to “any Consultant (as defined in MSRB Rule G-

38)….” The definition of “Consultant,” however, was included in the old version of 



MSRB Rule G-38 that was superseded by the new version effective August 29, 2005.  

Can you update the question? 

a. Please see at the revised question. 

On behalf of the Respondent, the undersigned represents that, to its knowledge, it 

is currently in compliance with MSRB Rule G-37. 

10. We have a clarification question regarding the Request for Qualifications for 

Underwriters and Remarketing Agents/CP Dealers for The City of Philadelphia.   Just to 

clarify, should the respective individuals for the PGW, Airport and Water pools receive 

hard copies of our response only and not electronic copies of our response as well? 

a. Please follow instructions provided in RFQ section III.A. 

11. On pages 23-24 the RFQ refers to the City of Philadelphia Tax and Regulatory Status and 

Clearance Statement as being attached to this RFQ as Appendix C. There is no Appendix 

C attached, only A and B. The Clearance Statement is actually attached as Appendix A. 

Are there any appendices that we are missing? 

a. Please refer to question 3. 

12. Questions 1, 2 and 4 in Section viii are the same as questions e and f in Section ii. Do we 

need to include the same response in both sections or can we refer to the previous 

answers? 

a. Please refer to question 4. 

13. Can we include relevant experience of professionals from their prior firms? 

a. Please respond to questions about experience as you deem appropriate. 

14. To the extent available, could the City please provide interim and/or unaudited FY16 

financial results for PGW, PWD and PHL? 

a. Information related to PGW is attached as “Q&A attachment 1”. 

b. The Water Department and Philadelphia Airport does not have draft financial 

statements at this time as their year-end is June 30
th

. QCMR as of March 31
st
 is 

the most recent financial update that we have and it could be found at 

www.phila.gov/investor.  

15. Has the City completed the necessary steps with respect to the Dodd-Frank Act to be able 

to receive swap ideas/analysis in response to this RFQ?  If not, will the City either 

complete this prior to the RFQ submission date, or sign safe harbor and qualified 

independent representative letters to allow responders to include this material in their 

responses? 

a. The City is in the process of completing the Dodd-Frank requirements. The 

requirements will be completed by the RFQ submission date. 

16. The following question appears to be geared more towards a project contract, can the 

City provide clarification as to the type of information and how specific a respondents 

narrative should be for this, if deemed applicable? 

 



Section viii, Question 6: Statement of Anticipated Job Creation:  Applicant shall provide 

a narrative description on whether and how a contract award based on its proposal will 

result in new job creation within the following: 1) City of Philadelphia; 2) Philadelphia 

Metropolitan Statistical Area; 3) Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; 4) United States of 

America. For each job anticipated, the Applicant shall describe the following: job title, 

job description, educational qualifications, and anticipated annual salary or anticipate 

annual hourly rate.  

a. The language in this question is standard for all City RFQs. Please provide 

information as you deem appropriate. 

17. Airport: Given the change in capital program for the Airport, can an update be provided 

on the approximate timeframe, tax status and sizing of future bond transactions?  Further, 

how much is currently drawn on the existing CP program? 

a. PHL currently anticipate the next bond issue to be in Mid-year 2017; sizing 

anticipates the current refunding of series 2007 ($150; approximately) and 2009 

($40M; approximately) bonds, take out of the CP and new money which will be 

determine at later date.  The Current outstanding CP note is at $189.9M. 

18. We are looking for information regarding the PAID swap transactions for the City Lease 

2007A and 2007B-2,3 series of bonds. Could you please provide the swap confirmations 

associated with each deal?  

a. The City will not furnish the requested information. 

19. Page 23 of the proposal references an Appendix C; however, Appendix C does not exist. 

Should we use the form found in Appendix A (“City of Philadelphia Tax and Regulatory 

Status and Clearance Statement”)? 

a. Please refer to question 3. 

20. With regard to question A1 under the Philadelphia Water Department, please provide the 

agreement with the Fiscal Agent for the benefit of Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp. 

a. The agreement is attached as “Q&A Attachment 2”. 

 

 

PGW related questions: 

21. Does the City/PGW wish to discuss derivative strategies with respect to existing / new 

swaps? If so, does it have a QIR retained for such matters? 

a. Please include what you deem appropriate and also refer to question 15. 

22. In terms of refunding candidates, should respondents address the Seventh Series, which 

was the subject of the March 2016 RFP, or omit in this discussion? 

a. Please address the Seventh Series in your response. 

23. Please provide updated interim financials and fund balances.  

a. Financials for April 2016 are attached as “Q&A Attachment 1”.   



24. Are there updated PGW debt issuance forecasts differing from those provided in the 

Series 2015A OS and IE Report? 

a. The issuance forecast is changed based on PGW’s accelerated capital spending.  

In FY 2017 PGW now forecasts a $270.0 million issuance instead of the 

previously scheduled $250.0 million issuance.  The issuance in FY 2020 may 

change as well.  The forecast in the 2015A OS and the IE report did not include 

the LNG expansion project.  These projects are not included in this response 

either. 

25. If PGW is contemplating issuing subordinate debt, would it be pursuant to the 1998 

Resolution or under a new bond ordinance enacted by the City as permitted by the First 

Class City Revenue Bond Act of the Commonwealth of PA (“the Act”)? 

a. PGW is not contemplating subordinate debt at this time for traditional capital 

spending.  PGW may consider this alternative for the LNG project utilizing 

another City agency or other financing alternative. 

26. How much has the City drawn on its CP program and is there currently a specific 

timeframe for its next new money bond transaction? 

a. PGW has currently issued $30.0 million and anticipates issuing another $41.0 

million in August 2016.  This is approximately $7.6 million less than forecasted 

in the 2015A OS and the IE report.  The next new money transaction is 

contemplated to be in March 2017. 

 


